
 
 

From: noreply@groups.aa.com <noreply@groups.aa.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 2:19 PM 
To: shaun cho <shaun@ihanatour.com> 
Subject: Booking Confirmation 315170 06Aug23 THE HANA GROUP [ Team North America ] American 
Airlines Groups 
 

 

 

 

Group Booking Confirmation  

 

 

Thank you for choosing American Airlines. Your group and key dates are 
below.  

By accepting a quote and requesting a booking, you accept the terms and conditions 
referred to below.  

 

Group booking details  

Agency  
39614326 
HANATOUR  

    

Booked by  GRACE LEE      

Group travel 
reference  

315170      

Group name  
THE HANA 
GROUP  

    

Group size  24      

Passengers 
breakdown  

24 Seated      

Main PNR  XBXPLD      

Booking 
confirmation 
date  

Tuesday 03-
Jan-2023  

    

Terms & IATA Premier     

Key dates  

Today's date  
Tuesday 03-
Jan-2023  

Days to 
departure  

215  

Deposit 
payment 
deadline  

Tuesday 17-
Jan-2023  

Utilization period 
start date  

Thursday 08-
Jun-2023  

Final payment 
deadline  

Friday 07-Jul-
2023  

Passenger 
naming and 
ticketing 
deadline  

Friday 07-Jul-
2023  
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Conditions  1.x Terms and 
Conditions 
(D/NA)  

 

 

PNR XBXPLD  

Status  Confirmed Booking Option  

Created  Tuesday 03-Jan-2023 13:19:13  

Group name  THE HANA GROUP  

Group size  24  

Unnamed  24  

Itinerary  

Flight  
Departur
e  

Date  
Tim
e  

Terminal  Arrival  Date  
Tim
e  

Termi
nal  

Cabin  Airline  

AA28
70  

Philadelp
hia Intl, 
PA, US 
(PHL)  

06Aug
23  

08:2
0  

NOT PRE-
DETERMI

NED  

Seattle 
Tacoma, 
WA, US 
(SEA)  

06Aug
23  

11:2
4  

 Econo
my  

Americ
an 
Airline
s  

AA23
61  

Seattle 
Tacoma, 
WA, US 
(SEA)  

11Aug
23  

22:3
0  

NOT PRE-
DETERMI

NED  

Philadelp
hia Intl, 
PA, US 
(PHL)  

12Aug
23  

06:3
7  

 Econo
my  

Americ
an 
Airline
s  

 

Adult  

Costs  Seated  Sub Total  

Netfare  
24 @ 

$458.00  
$10,992.00  

Taxes, Fees  
24 @ 

$66.93  
$1,606.32  

Q Surcharge  
24 @ 

$38.00  
$912.00  

Total  
24 @ 

$562.93  
$13,510.32  

Grand Total   $13,510.3
2  

 

 

Costs  Amount  

Netfare  $10,992.00  

Taxes, 
Fees  

$1,606.32  

Q $912.00  
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Surcharge  

Total  $13,510.32  
 

The booking confirmation email confirms your booking. A booking will be held without fee until the 
deposit payment deadline date specified above.  

Adult:Child Ratio - nonstop flts 1:20, conx flts 1:15 

Prices are correct at the date of quote above, but may fluctuate if taxes, fees, carrier charges, or 
currency change. All bookings are subject to the terms and conditions referred to above.  

Deposit amount and deposit payment deadline  

The following deposits or penalty commitment (total $1,200.00) are due by Tuesday 17 
January 2023: 

$50.00 per Economy seat  

If an IATA travel agent, payment may be made by a commitment to pay penalties. Unpaid deposit or 
penalty funds which have been committed to will be collected via Agency Debit Memo (AA reserves 
the right to limit this option). Deposit form of payment will be by credit card, however, Electronic 
Funds Transfer (EFT), money order and check are available for use in some locations. 
 
For payment by EFT, please allow sufficient time for bank clearance, as the deposit payment deadline 
cannot be extended and is subject to Airline receiving cleared funds by this due date. 
 
Payment of the deposit amount, or commitment to pay the deposit amount by an IATA travel agent, 
confirms your acceptance of this group booking confirmation and the terms and conditions. 
 
Failure to pay a deposit amount, or to commit to pay, by the deposit payment deadline will result in 
the booking being cancelled without notice.  

Final payment and final payment deadline  

Final payment will be due by Friday 07 July 2023.  

Final payment may be by credit card or by the rules governing agency claim for ticketing (AA reserves 
the right to limit the agency claim option). Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT), money order and check 
are also available for use in limited locations.  
 
For payment by EFT, please allow sufficient time for bank clearance, as the final payment deadline 
cannot be extended and is subject to American Airlines receiving cleared funds by this due date.  
 
For other changes or reduction in group size, please refer to the Terms and Conditions which apply to 
your contract.  
 



Failure to pay the final payment by the final payment deadline (by cleared funds) will result in the 
cancellation of this booking without notice. For the avoidance of doubt, even if a deposit amount has 
been paid but you fail to pay the final payment by the final payment deadline, cancellation fees will 
apply including loss of deposit.  

If you have any questions, please contact us on the details below: 

USA  aagmt.internet@aa.com  800-221-2255  

Regards  

American Airlines  

 

Please do not reply to this email address as it is not monitored. This email was sent to 
shaun@ihanatour.com.  

oneworld® is a registered trademark of oneworld® alliance, LLC. 

© American Airlines, Inc. All Rights Reserved.  
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